Pulaski County Election Commission

501 West Markham, Suite A Board Members

Little Rock, Arkansas 72201 Evelyn D. Gomez, Chair

Phone: (501) 340-8383 Joshua A. Price, Commissioner
Fax: (501) 340-6024 Kristi McKinnon, Commissioner

DATE: August 20, 2019
TO: Candidates, Media, and all Interested Parties
FROM: Pulaski County Election Commission

SUBJECT: Ballot Position Drawing for the November 5, 2019 Annual School Election

The Pulaski County Election Commission will meet to conduct the Ballot Position Drawing for the
November 5, 2019 Annual School Election.

Date: Monday, August 26, 2019
Time: 12:00 p.m.
Place: Pulaski County Election Commission Office

501 West Markham, Suite A
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

Details: A candidate, a candidate’s representative, or an Election Commissioner
(if a candidate or representative is not present) will draw a number that
will determine the ballot position for each candidate.

If you have questions about the Ballot Position Drawing contact the Election Commission Office
at 340-8383.

PCEC@votepulaski.net
www.votepulaski.net



